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Iturralde, Enrique W.

From: julie@processnetl.com

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2017 5:05 PM

To: elturralde@brownrudnick.com; Iturralde, Enrique W.
Subject: LG Electronics in South Korea and ZTE Corp. in China

External E-mail. Use caution accessing links or attachments.
Hello Enrique,

The documents for LG Electronics were forwarded to South Korea on 08/10/17. The approximate time frame is 2 — 4 months. You should receive a certificate of
service directly from the Central Authority of South Korea within this time frame.

The documents for ZTE Corp. were forwarded to China on 08/10/17. The approximate time frame is 3 — 6 months. You should receive a certificate of service
directly from the Central Authority of China within this time frame.

Note that we are not automatically notifed when Hague services are completed.
Thank you for the opportunity to be of service.

Julie Perez

Manager of Client Services
Process Service Network, LLC
21218 Merridy Street
Chatsworth, CA 91311 USA
800-417-7623
www.processnetl.com

Serving the legal profession since 1978
Offices in major cities throughout the world
Specializing in international and hard-to-serve cases
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From: nelson@processnetl.com [mailto:nelson@processnetl.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2017 1:13 PM

To: julie@processnetl.com

Subject: FW: Service

From: Iturralde, Enrique W. [mailto:Elturralde@brownrudnick.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2017 12:52 PM

To: nelson@processnetl.com

Subject: Service

Nelson,

Can you tell me what dates you sent out the service packages to the following entities in our AGIS Software matter? And if you have received any
word about service on either? Thanks.

LG Electronics, Inc. (KOREA)
ZTE Corporation (China)

MOWI‘\RUDNICK

Enrique W. Iturralde

Brown Rudnick LLP

Seven Times Square

New York, NY 10036

T: 212-209-4936

F: 212-938-2936
eiturralde@brownrudnick.com
www.brownrudnick.com

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

DOCKET

A R M Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com.



https://www.docketalarm.com/

Case 2:17-cv-00517-JRG Document 64-3 Filed 05/21/18 Page 4 of 4 PagelD #: 850

The information contained in this electronic message may be legally privileged and confidential under applicable law, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the recipient
of this message is not the above-named intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copy or disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

communication in error, please notify Brown Rudnick LLP, (617) 856-8200 (if dialing from outside the US, 001-(617)-856-8200) and purge the communication immediately without making any copy or
distribution.
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